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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-07-05

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Electrical & Electronics Products Division
11 Laurier St./11, rue Laurier
7B3, Place du Portage, Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
CCTV system for St-Stephen POE
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
47419-174605/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

1000334605
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$HN-445-72778

File No. - N° de dossier

hn445.47419-174605

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Ladouceur, Joanne M.
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 420-0340 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

hn445
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2017-06-02
Date 
006
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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The amendment 006 is raised to provide clarification to the document and extend the closing date to July 5, 2017. 
 
========== 
DELETE: June 20, 2017 
 
INSERT:  July 5, 2017 
 
========== 
Question:  4.1 Equipment Summary table indicates quantity 4 of the C-1.5-120:I1/V type cameras; where are these to be 

located within the facility? 
 
Response: See the RFP document which should show you everything you need to know. There is also a zip file which has 

both an AutoCAD drawing and a pdf copy showing where the Cameras are to be placed. These type of camera 
are anti-grip corner mounted camera for detention cell. 

  
Note that there is an error in the list of camera: 
� Camera A1-28 is type D-1.2-100/V 

  
The summary table becomes: 
� C-1.5-120:I1/V: 3 only are needed instead of 4 
� D-1.2-100/V: 14 cameras are needed instead of 13 

  
 ========== 
Question:  Are as-built drawings of the current installation available? Can details of the fiber routing and current network 

distribution be provided? 
 
Response: Unfortunately we do not have the as-built drawings for the current camera layout or for the fiber routing. 
  
========== 
Question: Please clarify what current UPS capacity exists and where and what additional UPS capacity is to be provided? 
 
Response: Capacity of the UPS is per specification. The requirement is for a New UPS. Do not re-use the existing UPS. 
  
========== 
Question: Is there any current or future requirement to view video from the facility from another location? 
 
Response: No 
  
========== 
Question: Is the video retention prescribed as indicated within Section 3 of the CCTV System Appendix or to be 

calculated? 
 
Response: Retention is to be as described in section 3 
 
========== 
Question:  What is the existing capacity (BTU) of the existing cooling systems within the server and two technical rooms? 
 
Response: The two server rooms are each equipped with 15,000 BTU mini-splits air conditioners 
  
========== 
Question: Please indicate the locations within the buildings where circuits supported by the site generator currently exist? 
 
Response: The whole building is supported by the generator. 
 
========== 
Question: Please provide the “Shared Services Canada’s data protection requirements” referenced within the requirement 

document? 
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Response:  Any exterior cabling will be housed in conduit. Interior (above the ceiling cabling may us open channels or J 

hooks to support cabling. 
  
========== 
INSERT:  May 3, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

Traffic Building 
Bidders have requested PDF of drawings, as-built drawings and drawings identifying the new camera locations. 
Existing cameras are to be taken out 
Existing locations will remain but be slightly modified 
Pictures of the server room was allowed 
Cable is to be run via open channels or J hooks 
Server room allows rack or j-hooks in the ceiling 
Bidders need to consider the 10,000 BTU cooling capacity in their bid 
CCTV real estate in the server room – how much is available ?  - Bidders can use the space where the server is 
now and some empty rack space.  Wall mounted racks are available. 
An LPR camera at the Primary Inspection Lane (PIL) is required. 
Multiple fibres are running to the traffic building from the outside poles/cameras. 
Existing fibre and power can be used. 
 
Commercial Building 
CAT5 Cable in between both buildings to be replaced with Fibre 
Server room was viewed 
Garage was viewed 
Comms Room was viewed 
Tertiary Inspection Garage was viewed 
 
Action Required:  Bidders have requested that the attendee list and emails be shared.  The question was asked 
to all Bidders at the site visit.  Everyone agreed to share this information. 

 
The following is a list of companies that attended: 
 
Honeywell Ltd 
Hikvision 
Delco Automation 
Atlantic Alarm & Sound 
Backman Vid Com Limited 
Controls & Equipment 
Maritect Investigations and Security 
Stanley Security 
Plexus 
Sarchfield Electric 
Southwest Electric 
Dramis 
Quality sound and Alarm 
Sunotech Canada Inc. 

 
========== 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


